
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA  
FEBRUARY 16, 2023 

5:00P.M. 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 

1. CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 

be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is 

desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.)

a. Approval of the Agenda
b. Approval of the Minutes

i. January 19th, 2023
c. Approval of Bills

2. CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items in RSMo. 610(2) Real Estate.

Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 

3. OPENING STATEMENT FROM MAYOR PRO TEM WILSON

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS

5. SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS

a. Rodney Parrott – Dollar General

6. BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS

a. Park Board – Chairman Militti
i. Report on February 9th, Meeting

b. Planning and Zoning – Councilman Davis

i. No Meeting Held

7. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Utility – Councilman Conley
i. Report on February 7th, Meeting

b. Economic Development & Governmental Affairs Committee – Councilman Rice
i. Report on February 7th, Meeting
ii. PROPOSED RESOLUTION #03-23 – Accepting MOU from Dollar General

1



c. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham
i. No meeting held.

d. Police Committee – Councilman Wilson
i. Report on February 9th, meeting
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-04 – Authorizing Intergovernmental Agreement

with Saint Robert Regarding Animal Control

e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilman Davis
i. Report on February 9th, meeting
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-05 -  Budget Amendment – Animal Control

Vehicle

f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – Councilman Liberty

8. OTHER BUSINESS

a. APPOINTMENT – Bob Hyatt – Ward IV Seat – Unexpired Term

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

10. COUNCIL COMMENTS

11. MAYOR PRO TEM COMMENTS

12. ADJOURNMENT

2



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 19TH, 2023 

5:00PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Brown called the January 19th, 2023 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to 
order at 5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Brown and five (5) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley 
 ABSENT: Koren 
 
Councilman Koren in at 5:01pm. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Brown called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. A 
motion was made by Councilman Liberty and seconded by Councilman Koren to approve the Consent 
Agenda. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session for legal and real estate.  Councilman Wilson made 
a motion to go into closed session and Councilman Koren seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Council entered closed session at 5:04pm. 
 
Council out of closed session at 5:31pm.    
   
Special Guests – Presentations  
 

a. Retirement of K9 Bree – Lt Bree was presented with a commemorative gift from Officer 
Brian Moore and the members of the Waynesville Police Department. 

 
Citizens Comments – None 
 
Board – Commission – Liaison Reports   
 

Park Board   
 
a. Report on January 12th meeting.  Chairman Militi updated the Council on progress at the 

RV Park and maintenance work being completed by Park staff. 
 

Planning and Zoning  
 

a. Report on October 11th, meeting.  No meeting Held 
 
 
 

3



 
 
Standing Committee Reports 
 

Utility Committee 
 

a.   Report on January 3rd, meeting.  Councilman Conley briefed the Council on Utility 
updates and departmental tasks.  

 
b. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – Suspension of the Subdivision Improvement Program.  

Resolution was read by title and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman 
Conley and seconded by Councilman Farnham.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Economic Development & Government Affairs   
 

a. Report on the January 3rd, meeting. Councilman Rice briefed the Council on economic 
development issues and businesses being spotlighted in the months to come.   

 
Roads and Grounds  

 
a. Report on January 5th, meeting.  Councilman Farnham briefed the Council on updates 

regarding the Street department and other projects.     
 

b. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – Authorizing Application to the Recreational Trails Grant for 
Improvements to the Roubidoux Spring.  Resolution was read by title and its adoption 
and passage was moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Wilson.   
 
YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion passed 
 

c. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Accepting Qualifications from Benton & Associates for 
Engineering Service – TAP Grant. Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and 
passage was moved by Councilman Koren and seconded by Councilman Farnham.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Police & Emergency Services Committee 
 

a. Report on January 12th, meeting.  Councilman Wilson briefed the Council on 
Department updates.  

 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Authorizing Contract with Hyper Reach for Emergency 

Communications Services. Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and 
passage was moved by Councilman Liberty and seconded by Councilman Wilson.   

 
 

4



 
 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Finance & Human Resources Committee   
 

a. Report on January 12th, meeting.  Councilman Davis briefed the Council on the City’s 
finances and current budget.  

 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Accepting the End of Year Budget Adjustment for 2022. 

Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Rice and seconded by Councilman Koren.   

 
YEAS: Farnham, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board  
  
 a. No meeting held.  

 
 
Other Business 

 
a. None 

 
 
City Administrator’s Report 
 
City Administrator John Doyle advised the Council of the GIS mapping schedule and congratulated Mrs. 
Janice Wilson and Mrs. Luge Hardman, both Waynesville residents for being nominated for Citizen of the 
Year. 
 
Council Comments 
 

Koren -  Wished Amber Box positive thoughts as audit season is upon us and 
congratulated both Waynesville nominees for Citizen of the Year.  

 
Conley -  Thank the City staff for all they do.   
 
Liberty -  Thanked the City staff as well.   
 
Rice -  Spoke of the Lorainne Rigsby Scholarship of $50,000 which is the 

highest ever.   
 
Wilson -  Thanked everyone for recognizing his wife Janice and advised that the 

Senior Center had been nominated this year as well.    
 
Farnham -  No comment.    
 

5



 
 
Mayor -  Congratulated Kenny Zeigenbein from Zeigenbein Feed & Farm on his 

retirement.  
 

Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:27pm by Mayor Brown.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City 
Council is February 16th, 2023 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 

6



7



8



9



10



11



 
                UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 

SUMMARY REPORT 
February 7, 2023, 3:30 PM 

 
Attendance: 
Board:  Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Rob Rice, Councilman Liberty 
Staff:   John Doyle, Tracey York, Jennifer Worth, Daniel Shelden, Donnie Beal  
Visitors:   Randy Brown, Darrell Maurina 
 
 

• Call to Order – Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm. No citizen comments. 
 

• Approval of Minutes – January 3, 2023 – Councilman Rice made the motion to approve the meeting minutes and 
Councilman Liberty seconded.  

 

• Tantalus Systems 
▪ Utility of The Future 
▪ Implementation – East of Roubidoux Bridge 2023 

Mr. Doyle presented the committee with a map showing an outline of the area east of the Roubidoux bridge where 
implementation will start with the Tantalus System. Tantalus Systems is a smart grid technology that focuses on helping 
build sustainable utilities for the future by creating a digital network of connected and intelligent devices for electricity, 
water and gas.  The City Utilities would be able to more efficiently respond to service interruptions resulting from severe 
storms or major events and engage proactively with customers.   

 

• Department Updates 
    Water/Sewer Department- Mr. Beal stated that the water and sewer department had repaired 2 water mains, 4 
new services, repaired sewer main line, and 2 sewer jets.  Daily dig rites and routine maintenance on vehicles.  
 
 Electric Department – Mr. Shelden stated that the electric department had 2 power outages, 3 street lights, 3 
miscellaneous, 2 new services, 2 meter tests, and 2 service upgrades for the month of January.  Major highlights for January 
include continued work in the RV Park.  Started brush hogging out our right of ways.  Started back to work on Rowden’s 
Phase 2.  Done maintenance on department trucks and keep up with daily dig rites.  Our single phase reclosures saved 13 
power outages.   Mr. Shelden also reported on the department’s strategic plan.   
 

• Other Business 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned by Chairman Conley at 4:15 pm.  
 
Next meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2023, at 3:30 pm 

12



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS  
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

February 7, 2023 
In Attendance:    
Committee: Chairman Rob Rice, Councilman Bill Farnham 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Doug Potts 
Guests: Randy Brown, Councilman Ed Conley, Mike Sebben, Rodney Parrott, Jordan Ryan, Michael Fry 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments– Chairman Rice called the meeting to order at 5:00pm. No 

citizen comments.  
2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Farnham made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 

January 3, 2023. Chairman Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed.  
3. The tentative agenda of this meeting also includes a vote to close part of this meeting pursuant to 

RSMo 610.021 for: (2) Real Estate 
 

There was a need for a closed session. Councilman Farnham made a motion to enter into closed session. 
Chairman Rice seconded that motion. Committee entered closed session at 5:01 p.m. Councilman 
Farnham made a motion to return to open session. Chairman Rice seconded that motion.  Committee 
returned to open session at 6:16 p.m.  

 
4. Business Spotlight- February- Lowe Chevrolet 
5. Small Business Enhancement Program- Doug Potts stated that postcards will be mailed out letting 

people know about the program requirements. Applications must be submitted by March 2, 2023. 

6. Special Events-  
i. 100th Anniversary Roubidoux Bridge- April 1, 2023 

ii. Kids to Park Day- June 3, 2023 
  
 

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m. 
 
Next scheduled meeting will be held on March 7, 2023 at 5:00pm.  

13



City of Waynesville Resolution No. 03-23 

Resolution No. 03-23 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE TO SUPPORT A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE OVERLAND GROUP,LLC 

AND DOLLAR GENERAL OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI, LLC. 
REGARDING THE PROJECT DESIGN AND CONVEYANCE OF EXCESS PROPERTY; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, The Overland Group, LLC and DGOGWaynesvilleMO10052022, LLC “The Developer” is 

currently under contract to own and develop property located within downtown Waynesville; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the Developer desire to set forth primary agreements of both parties regarding 
the development of the property and conveyance of property to the the City of Waynesville as outlined 
in a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) presented by the Developer; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waynesville accepts the MOU from the Developer regarding 
the agreements set forth herein.   

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council votes in favor of executing a MOU with the 
Developer regarding project design and conveyance of property. 

The MOU is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part of this resolution. 

The City Council also agrees that the Mayor Pro Tem and/or City Administrator is authorized to execute 
any and all documents on behalf of the City of Waynesville relating to this project.   

PASSED AND RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE THIS 16th DAY OF 
FEBRUARY, 2023. 

By:__________________________________ 
 Sean A. Wilson, Mayor Pro Tem 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 

14



EMERGENCY SERVICE AND POLICE   
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

February 9, 2023 
 
In Attendance:    
Members: Chairman Sean Wilson, Councilman Clarence Liberty 
City Staff: Miriam Jones, Chief Dan Cordova, John Doyle 
Guests: Mike Shempert, Randy Brown, Councilman Bill Farnham, Jordan Light, Rob Rossi, Tametra 
Klosterman, Pikkwan Boston 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments: Chairman Wilson called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.  
2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Liberty made a motion to approve the January 12, 2023, meeting 

minutes. Chairman Wilson seconded the motion. Motion passed.  
3. Saint Robert Fire Department- Mike Shempert stated that building inspections have been 

conducted. There are a few reinspection’s that will have to be done. Everything is going well. Mr. 
Shempert gave a brief overview of the mass emergency communication system Hyper Reach that 
will be implemented later this year. 

4. School Resource Officer Transition- Transition has been made so that all schools fall under one 
point of contact for needs. This transition was a supervisor adjustment not response adjustment.  If 
there is a situation at our schools Waynesville Police Department will still respond. This just brings 
all jurisdiction issues under one agency.  

5. Pulaski County Sheriff Department Mutual Aid Agreement- Progress Report- Mutual Aid 
agreement was provided to committee members at last committee meeting. Mr. Doyle stated still 
working though new agreement with entities. A lot of god ideas on how to update agreement.  One 
idea being an auto renewal so no sunset on agreement. Another idea is allowing modifications to 
the agreement to be made while intact.   

6. Police Department Updates- Chief Cordova stated 2022 Post requirements are complete. Officers 
are well on their way with completing 2023 post requirements. The racial profiling report will be 
available after March 1. This provides total statistical traffic stops for year 2022.  

7. Special Events 
i. Roubidoux Bridge- 100th Anniversary- April 1, 2023 
ii. Kids to Park Day- June 3, 2023 

8. Other Business- Chairman Wilson stated the Best Sapper Competition will be held on April 21st 
from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m. at the Waynesville City Park. Event is being put on by the FLW Engineer 
School. Anticipating 300 to 400 people. Free BBQ.  

 
Having no further business, meeting adjourned at  4:19 p.m.  

 
Next meeting is scheduled for March 9, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.  

15



Bill No. 2023-04 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

Bill No.  2023-04   Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR PRO TEM TO ENTER INTO AN  
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF SAINT ROBERT  

FOR COUNSEL REPRESENTATION TO RELEASE DOGS FROM THE CITY ANIMAL SHELTER; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Exhibit A attached hereto is an Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Waynesville, the City 
of Saint Robert, and Attorney Tyce S. Smith. 

Section 2.  Exhibit A is incorporated herein by specific reference thereto as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 3.  Exhibit A is approved and the Mayor Pro Tem and/or City Administrator is authorized to execute Exhibit 
A and legally bind the City by the execution of Exhibit A. 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEM AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 16th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 

By:__________________________________ 
      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor Pro Tem 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 

16



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

This Intergovernmental Agreement is entered into, between the City of Waynesville, City 

of St. Robert, and Attorney Tyce S. Smith.  The parties agree as follows:

WHEREAS, the Cities of Waynesville and St. Robert presently have an agreement 

where the City of Waynesville provides canine animal control pound services for the City of St. 

Robert; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville has a full pound of dogs which are being held for 

evidence for potential criminal prosecution; and,

WHEREAS, Attorney Tyce S. Smith is the City Counselor for the City of St. Robert.

1. Attorney Tyce S. Smith shall represent the City of Waynesville to take such action as is

necessary to obtain the release of the dogs from the Waynesville pound.

2. Attorney Tyce S. Smith will perform those services as part of his St. Robert services and

monthly fee.

3. Attorney Tyce S. Smith will represent the City of Waynesville only in this action and no

other legal matters.

4. Attorney Tyce S. Smith will proceed in this matter within his discretion.

IT IS SO AGREED.

________________________
Date

________________________
Date

________________________
Date

CITY OF WAYNESVILLE

_________________________________ 
By: Sean A. Wilson, Mayor Pro Tem

CITY OF ST. ROBERT

_________________________________ 
By: 

_________________________________ 
Tyce S. Smith, Attorney at Law

EXHIBIT A

17



Finance & Human Resources Committee 
Open Session Summary 

February 9th, 2023 
 
Members Present: Councilman Ed Conley, Chairman Cecil Davis, Councilman Amanda Koren 

Staff Present: John Doyle, Amber Box, Michele Brown 
Media: Darrell Maurina, Pulaski County Daily News 

 
Call to Order: Meeting was called to order 5:02 p.m. Quorum was established.    

Citizen Comments: None 

Approval of Minutes: Committee approved the minutes as written.  

Review Bills: Committee approved paying the bills.  

Cash Flow – Account Status/EOY Budget Review- Committee reviewed the city’s cash flow 
reports, bank account status, and year to date budget. The city has completed 8.3% of the 2023 
Fiscal Year with expenses ending at 8% and revenues at 9%.  City bank accounts have a total 
of $7,139,934.66 in restricted funds, reserve funds, and usable monies.  

Westgate Community Improvement District Update- Committee reviewed the CID sales tax 
collection summary. Mr. Doyle stated that McDonald’s is slated for a massive renovation that 
will affect the 2023 totals while it’s out of operation.  

Budget Adjustment for the Animal Shelter – Mrs. Box stated a need for a budget adjustment in 
order to pay for the new animal control van. Mrs. Box requested that the funds be pulled from 
the General Reserve Fund and paid back over time. Committee made a motion to adjust the FY 
2023 budget to purchase an animal control van. It was passed and forwarded to City Council for 
final review.  

ARPA Projects: Monthly Update – Mr. Doyle stated that construction is nearly complete at the 
Roubidoux RV Park and should be operational by the end of March 2023. Flyers were sent out 
to City of Waynesville businesses regarding the new Economic Development Incentive Program 
and Doug Potts will be heading that project. The next projects will be the Animal Shelter 
renovation and the upgrades at the Leaf & Limb Dump.   

Other Business: 

Audit: KPM CPA’s & Advisors – audit to begin March 13th and conclude March 17th, 2023. 
 
Committee adjourned a 5:17 p.m. 

Next meeting will be held on March 9th, 2023 at 5:00pm 

18



Bill No.  2023-05 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No. 2023-05 
    Ordinance No.  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2023 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE PURCHASE 

OF AN ANIMAL CONTROL VEHICLE; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MO AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  An amendment to the 2023 budget, for purchase of a 2023 Dodge Ram Promaster for 
Animal Control,  is hereby approved. 
 
Section 2.  The City Administrator and/or his designee is authorized to withdraw approximately 
$58,970 from the City’s reserves in order to fund this project. 
 
Section 3.  The City will pay to reserves approximately $12,000 a year until the total of the 
withdrawal has been returned.  
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEM AND THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 16TH 
DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Sean A. Wilson, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 

19



20



21



22



23



24



WAYNESVILLE-ST ROBERT JOINT AIRPORT 
BOARD MEETING 

SUMMARY 
January 24, 2023 

3:00pm  
Attendance:  
Board: Chairman George Lauritson, Vice-Chairman John Doyle, Anita Ivey, Clarence Liberty, Randy Becht, 
Bill Taylor 
Staff: Miriam Jones, Mike Guy, Nick Lutzke  
Guests: Erin Younkin, Bob Crain, Ryan Lorton, Dave Robinson, Patrick Daniels, Kevin Downey, Dorsey 
Newcomb, Allen, Carola Prewett, Matt Chafeitz, Don Payne 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
  
1. Call to Order: Vice-Chairman Doyle called the meeting to order at 3:00pm  
2. Approval of Minutes:  Clarence Liberty made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 

November 22, 2022. Motion was seconded by Randy Becht. The motion passed.  
3. Reports by Staff 

a. Administration:  
i. Budget- The budget was provided to the Board. Key items are fuel sales and 

proceeds from grants.  
b. Airport Operations Manager- Mike Guy provided the fuel sales update. Fuel sales are back to 

normal. 14 total aircrafts have been fueled so far this month. The normal round per month is 
roughly 20 to 25 aircrafts. 

4. New Business: 
i. Contour Airlines Update- Matt Chaifetz stated he didn’t have much to report. Enplanement 

numbers are good. There were some issues with the deicer. Mr. Chaifetz said there are several 
aircrafts being added to ensure reliable service.  

ii. CIP Projects- Mr. Doyle discussed NPE grant funds that need to be used within the year. 
Tracking projects that qualify which include sealant and paint for the hangar pavement area, 
FBO parking area and FBO concrete area by fuel containment pad. Also on the list is  
equipment which includes a tractor, snow plow, and brush hog.  

iii. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Update 
a.  NEPA Re-Evaluation and Environmental Baseline Survey- The targeted time 

frame for submittal of the NEPA and EBS is next week.  
b.  Terminal Area Master Plan- Follow up meeting February 9, 2023, at 1 p.m. at 

Waynesville City Hall. 
iv. 2023 Marketing Costs- Mr. Doyle stated that marketing grant funds have come to an end. We 

would still like to continue marketing at some extent. $1250 per month is the new marketing 
proposal. Mr. Lauritson made a motion to approve the new marketing budget. Clarence 
Liberty seconded the motion. Motion passed.  

v. SOP Marketing Report- Erin Younkin provided the marketing report. There was a jump in 
social media when new airline was announced. There has been a good reach on Instagram. 
Currently been in the process of transferring the website domain.  
 

There was a need for a closed session. Randy Becht made a motion to go into closed session. Clarence 
Liberty seconded the motion. Board entered closed session at 3:21pm. Board returned to open session at 
3:37 p.m.  
 

25



Clarence Liberty made a motion to approve restricted area signage to be posted on the door exiting the 
terminal and to paint a pathway outside passenger terminal area from the plane to the terminal so that 
passengers know where to go. Motion was seconded by Bill Taylor. Motion passed.  
 
With no further business, Vice Chairman Doyle adjourned the meeting at 3:39 p.m. Next meeting: 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 3pm at Waynesville City Hall. 
 

26



Mayor Pro Tem Sean A. Wilson         Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle          Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown        www.waynesvillemo.org 

February 16, 2023 

To: City Council Members 

From:  Mayor Pro Tem Sean A. Wilson 

RE: Appointment of Robert Hyatt – Councilman – Ward IV 

By the authority vested in me, I, SEAN A. WILSON, Mayor Pro Tem of the City of 

Waynesville, Missouri, hereby appoint, with the approval of the City Council of the 

City of Waynesville, Missouri,  ROBERT HYATT to the position of Councilman in Ward 

IV.  He will fill the seat formerly held by Mr. Michael France.  This seat will be up for 

election in April 2023. 

Very truly yours, 

Sean A. Wilson 
Mayor Pro Tem 

27

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 
Mayor Pro Tem Sean A. Wilson                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

February 16, 2023 

 

 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

 

Re: City Administrator’s Report – February 2023  

 

City of Waynesville – ARPA Projects Updates 

RV Park Upgrade 

• City personnel continues to make improvements to the RV Park. 
o Increase the number of locations/lots available (14) 
o Utilities Installed 

▪ Sewer 
▪ Water 
▪ Electric 

o Remove trees/limbs and other fall hazards found overhanging existing 
locations/lots. 

▪ 8 existing lots located along the tree line have been cleared and fall 
hazards removed.  These lots are back in service. 

o Gravel driveway and parking area of newly established 14 lots. 
▪ Approximately 70% complete.  New lots are scheduled to be 

completed by the end of March 2023. 

Police Department  

• The ARPA team approved $40,000 to the City of Waynesville Police Department 

• This includes upgrading the existing duty weapons for the City of Waynesville Police 
Department. 

o New Duty Weapon Details 
▪ Smith & Wesson 9mm (14) 
▪ Ammunition to be delivered by March 2023 

o Existing Duty Weapon 
▪ 40 Smith & Wesson 
▪ Existing duty weapon offered to officer for purchase at a cost of $200.  

Small Business Enhancement Program 

• ARPA team funded $30,000 towards a small business enhancement program. 

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

28

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


  

o Program details have recently been provided in a flyer distributed by the City 
of Waynesville 

o Program provides opportunity for commercial retail businesses located in 
Waynesville, Missouri to potentially purchase: 

▪ Equipment/Supplies 
▪ Interior Renovations 
▪ Infrastructure needs 

Demolition/Renovation Grant 

• ARPA team funded $50,000 to a commercial demolition/renovation grant. 

• Grant details are currently being evaluated by City staff prior to grant becoming 
available for the public. 

Animal Shelter 

• ARPA team funded $50,000 for animal shelter upgrades. 

• Plans for upgrading the facility are being reviewed by City staff. 

Leaf & Limb Dump Entry Gate Improvement  

• ARPA team funded $85,000 for an improved entry/gate for the leaf and limb dump. 

• The entry/gate would consist of a keypad password provided to the user. 

• Passcode would expire after a given period, requiring the user to obtain another 
passcode for re-entry if necessary. 

GIS Mapping 

Natural Gas 

• The City of Waynesville is currently planning the mapping of the existing natural gas 
system. 

• The natural gas system is the last utility system owned/operated by the City that 
remains unmapped on the City GIS.  

Upcoming Events 

• Roubidoux Bridge 100 Year Anniversary – April 1, 2023 (Alternate Date of April 15, 

2023)  

• April 21, 2023 (5:00 PM – 7:00 PM) – Best Sapper Competition, Waynesville 

Roubidoux Park 

• Kids to Park Day – June 3rd   

29



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47


	1February 16th, 2023 Agenda.pdf
	2Council Minutes - January 19th, 2023.pdf
	3February Bills.pdf
	4Utilities - SUMMARY REP 02-10-23.pdf
	5Summary Economic Development - February 7, 2023.pdf
	6#03-23 - MOU - Dollar General - Project Design & Conveyance of Property.pdf
	7Summary Police- February 9, 2023.pdf
	8HB2023-04 - IGA - Saint Robert - Legal Representation - Dogs from Animal Shelter.pdf
	9Exhibit A - Intergovernmental Agreement Animal Shelter.pdf
	10Finance FEB 2023 OPEN SESSION SUMMARY.pdf
	11HB2023-05 - Budget Amendment - Animal Control Vehicle.pdf
	12Animal Control Vehicle Exhibit(1).pdf
	13Summary Airport, January 24, 2023.pdf
	14Appointment - Hyatt, Robert - Ward IV.pdf
	15February 2023 City Administrator City Council Report.pdf
	16Financial Reports - February 2023.pdf

